
 

 

July 29, 2009 

 
 
Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board  
P.O. Box 2319  
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor  
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 
 
Subject:     Request for Intervenor Status ‐ EB‐2009‐0180/0181/0182/0183 

Notice of Application and Hearing by Toronto Hydro Corporation’s Subsidiaries for a 
distribution licence; leave to sell street lighting assets and leave to amalgamate 

Dear Ms. Walli, 

Please be advised that Hydro Ottawa wishes to be an intervenor in the subject Proceeding which is to determine 
if a distribution licence will be granted to Toronto Hydro for street lighting systems.  

While it is acknowledged that Toronto Hydro’s application is specifically related to their circumstances, there is 
likely commonality of some or all of  those circumstances  to Hydro Ottawa.   As such, details arising  from  this 
proceeding  may  have  relevance  to  Hydro  Ottawa’s  future  plans.    Please  include  Hydro  Ottawa  on  the 
distribution list for any evidence, re‐filings, documentation or correspondence during the proceeding. 

Hydro Ottawa does not have a preference for a written or oral hearing.   In applying for intervenor status, Hydro 
Ottawa does not seek any related cost awards.  

Should  you  have  any  further  questions,  please  contact  Lynne  Anderson  at  (613)  738‐5499  extension  527, 
directly, or email to lynneanderson@hydroottawa.com. 

Best regards, 

Original Signed By 

Lynne Anderson 
Chief Regulatory and Government Relations Officer 
Hydro Ottawa 

 


